

Foggy Bottom & West End Advisory Neighborhood Commission 2A

(www.anc2a.org)

Regular Meeting Minutes

Wednesday February 15, 2011 7:00 p.m. St. Mary's Court 725 24th Street, NW

Call to Order

Chair Florence Harmon called the meeting to order at 7:09 p.m. Chair Harmon stated that a recent opinion of the Office of Attorney General stated that ANCs must maintain recorded records of their meetings; therefore, this meeting and meetings in the future will be recorded.

The following commissioners were present and introduced themselves: Chair Florence Harmon (2A06), Commissioner Rebecca Coder (2A02) and Commissioner Armando Irizarry (2A04). Commissioner Galka and Commissioner David Lehrman were not present. Commissioner Asher Corson (2A03) arrived at 7:10pm. With four of the six commissioners present, a quorum was established.

Thereafter, Chair Harmon made changes to the Agenda. She stated that the presentation on the Christmas Tree Half Marathon will be postponed until March meeting. In addition, special education provider Ivymount School will present their information as a separate agenda item. Chair Harmon made a motion to adopt the agenda. The agenda then was moved and accepted and passed unanimously with no objection. (Votes 4-0).

General Agenda

Public Comments

Community member Marija Hughes announced that the shuttle sponsored by Family Matters of Greater Washington DC provides shuttle service on Wednesdays to Georgetown Safeway and Trader's Joes, alternatively. There are 12 seats available. Today, there were 11 seats taken. She stated that so far participation in the shuttle trips was good and people were shopping.

Community member Barbara Kahlow stated that the Precinct 3 polling place at St. Mary's Court will be closed for the April 3 election onward. The polling place will be changed to West End Library. The polling place at School Without Walls at 2130 G Street will remain open.

Commissioner Coder stated that St Mary's Church was hosting its Shrive Fat Tuesday dinner on February 21 from 5:30-7:30pm for \$10. She also announced a meeting scheduled for February 28 at St. Stephen's Church to present its finding of the Aging-in-Place survey.

Community member Susan Haight announced the West End Library Book Sale scheduled for March 10 at 10:30am-3pm.

Eric McGuire introduced himself as the new captain of D.C. Fire and Emergency Medical Services' Engine Co. 2.

Two candidates running for At-Large Council member, now occupied by Vincent Orange, introduced themselves. Sekou Biddle spoke about his candidacy for At Large Council Member for the April 3 election. He stated that the reason for his running was that he was dissatisfied with the direction of the DC Council.

Peter Ross spoke about his candidacy for At-Large Councilmember for the April 3 election. He stated that the Council was broken and that new Council members would address the problems. He focused on school, safety, and revitalizing neighborhoods.

Safety Report

No public safety report was given because there was not an officer from the DC Metropolitan Department 2^{nd} District present.

Foggy Bottom Farmers Market 2012 Application

Laura Genello announced that the seventh annual Foggy Bottom Farmers Market will open on Wednesdays from 3-7pm, at 24th and I Street and New Hampshire Avenue. They requested from ANC2A Commission a letter of support to attach to their renewal application for the 2012 season. The application will focus on their need for street closures and parking restrictions (New Hampshire Avenue and 24th Streets).

Commissioner Irizarry stated he has shopped many times at the Farmers Market and has enjoyed it very much. He is very happy to have the market. He has never heard of any problems from community members. He is very happy to support their request.

Commissioner Corson also expressed his support of the Market. He has heard of occasional problems regarding patrons parking in private spaces. He encouraged the Farmers' Market to alert their patrons not to park in private spaces.

Farmers Market representatives stated they will put orange cones on these private spaces to limit patrons from parking.

Chair Harmon moved to send a letter of support to DDOT for the Farmers' Market 2012 application to restrict parking and street closure permit. The motion was seconded by Commisioner Coder and passed unanimously. (VOTES: 4-0) (Attachment # 1)

Ivymount School, a 50 year old special education provider, Stevens School Interest.

Jan Wintrol, president of Ivymount School made a presentation about Ivymount and its interest in Stevens School. Ivymount School has been located in Rockville Maryland for the past 50 years, providing educational services to disabled students aged 4-21 years old, specifically with autism and multiple disabilities. Their mission is to service students that the public schools have not served. They have been actively involved with community and school systems.

They have many DC residents enrolled in their schools, with their transportation paid by DC government. Ivymount School wants to provide the same service in Washington DC for its residents at Stevens School, resulting in reduced transportation costs for DC residents attending their proposed school at Stevens School in the West End.

Ivymount School is currently in Round One, presenting their REIFP. A parent informed them of this opportunity.

In reponse to community questions, Ivymount responded:

- They have 215 students on the Ivymount Community campus (275,000 sq ft).
- Their class size is small.
- They offer discrete programs and plans to honor the African American history of Stevens.
- Their tuition ranges \$45,000 \$60,000 depending on the needs of the student.
- They are known for their outreach and teacher training.

- They are currently in Round One and are assembling the lengthy application form and documentations and questions including regarding financing.

- They want to partnership with others DC educators who could participate in their teacher training program.

Chair Florence Harmon said that DC is currently paying for DC residents attending Ivymount and other schools outside of DC, draining the DC budget. She said she learned from tutoring special needs students that they were not being served well by DC public schools. Commissioner Corson stated that there was a shortage of special needs schools in DC. He asked whether they have funds necessary to get a school up and running and operating at Stevens School. He also asked how they were planning to honor Steven's African American history. Commissioner Irizarry asked if Ivymount provides formal support to the students and if they were planning fundraising.

Update on historic Stevens School RFP process

No report regarding the update on the Stevens School REIFP process was given. Commissioner Coder stated that an update will be provided at the March meeting.

Request to DPR for completion of Francis Field improvements including adressing needs for safety lighting and signage

Commissioner Coder stated that the Friends of Francis Field and West End Friends have spent the past five years improving the field. They secured \$350,000 from private funds to upgrade the park, new safety lights, planting, benches, pathways and fountains. Then DC paid for and provided re-sodding and the additional plants. However, Commissioner Coder stated there was much left to be done. She requested that DPR set a timeline to complete their improvements and add a dog park. Her constituents haveconsistently raised this issue and wanted additional signage regarding closing times. Currently, DPR standard signage only states that parks close at dusk.

Community member Pat Tiff (who lives in 2501 M St condo facing the park) stated she appreciated the first phase of the improvement plan. However, the Field remains a dust bowl and there is much light pollution that makes her condo appear as if it were in the middle of a sports arena. She requested that the light fixtures get painted and are directed down and not upwards.

Community member Anita Dilberto stated she was pleased that the ANC supported their lighting problem and secured funds for the dog park. She, along with another community member, requested that the signage provided information regarding the dog park rules.

Commissioner Corson asked whether any new dog parks had been established since Mayor Gray was elected. Commissioner Coder stated that one has been approved and two more are on the way. Commissioner Coder stated that she will attend the oversight hearing and the budget hearing for DPR and will raise these issues. She read the resolution to the record. She made a

motion to approve the resolution as amended. Commissioner Corson seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. (VOTES: 4-0) (Attachment # 2)

Army Ten-Miler – October 21, 2012

No report regarding the Army Ten Miler was given because representatives of the Army Ten Miler organization were not present.

36th Marine Corps Marathon – October 28, 2012

Representatives from the Marine Corps Marathon presented the information regarding the marathon. It will occur October 28, 2012. The race course will traveling the route as last year, along Rock Creek Parkway, Ohio Drive, Hains Point, Main Street, Independence Avenue and 15th Street. The Marathon will begin at 8:16 am, with the last runner finishing at 12:21 pm. There will be rolling temporary street closing from 7:53am-12:38pm. There will be feeding stations and water stations. Cleanup will occur after the last runner has passed. Fifty marines will be at the stations. Currently, there are 30,000 registered runnters, but expect 22,000 at the starting line.

They requested a letter from ANC2A in support of the 36th Annual Marine Corps Marathon race, along with six other ANCs through which the course will run. Chair Harmon made a motion for a letter of support for the street closures for the planned Marathon. She requested a draft of the letter from the presenters. Commissioner Coder seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. (VOTES 4-0) (Attachment # 3)

DDOT public space application for 800 22nd Street (Square 55 – GWU Science & Engineering Hall) - 2 curb cuts, handicap ramps, curb, gutters)

Susan Cora of GWU presented their application and requested a letter of support from ANC2A. The proposed items complies with GWU street scape plan., GWU has worked with the community regarding tree boxes, parking spaces, sidewalks, and meters. Four curb cuts are proposed, located on 22nd and H, 22nd and I and 23rd Street. They will be brick on concrete or concrete. Three trees will be planted on 23rd Street. GWU will be responsible for the landscape and its maintenance. There will be a variety of trees, not just one type. The paving of the curbs and sidewalks will be cobble. Segmented benches will be located on 22nd Street and I Street. Bike parking will be available, with a combination of 62 public spaces and 40 private spaces. They will be located near the entrances. Private spaces are found inside GWU property line. Street lights and parking meters comply with DDOT standards, with globes will be located between trees. The John Wilson Park, located in Square 55, has been moved to 23rd Street.

Residents requested that GWU not block access to a park located within Square 55, as they have done with a park constructed on Square 54. GWU officials pledged they will not close nor have the Square 55 park gated and would look into posting signs about the hours of operation for Square 54 park, and the DDOT policy. In addition, GWU police make rounds throughout the campus. GWU has not determined the tenant for 22nd and I Streets.

Commissioner Irizarry also expressed his desire for an open and accessible park at all times.

Commissioner Corson expressed his frustation with GWU undergoing construction for nonacademic use and the issue of public and private space.

Chair Harmon expressed her preference that the community not dictate the type of benches that GWU should use. She also preferred to have established hours for the public park. She stated she will complete the DDOT letter and form.

Chair Harmon made a motion to write a letter of no objection to the planned curb cuts and other public space changes as part of GWU's Science and Engineering Complex, now under construciton on Square 55. Commissioner Coder seconded the motion. The motion was voted and upon and passed. (VOTES: 4-0) (Attachment# 4)

Update - West End Library Redevelopment Project

Commissioner Coder provided an update to the West End Library Redevelopment Project. The Zoning Commision voted Monday night to unanimously support the project, conditionally that the developer return within 30 days with information regarding financing and schedules. A final vote is expected next month. The next phase is the construction phase. The Library and Fire Station have to be developed before thethe developer can receive a certificate of occupancy. They will open in three years. She will request a firm date for breaking ground. The West End Library will stay at its current location for 2012.

Matters before Historic Preservation Review Board Square 102 Update (Museum at 21st and G Streets)

Susan Cora (GWU Planning) provided ANC2A with a revised plan for the museum that includes updates in advance of the next Historic Preservation Review Board ("HPRB") hearing in November 2012 and the Zoning Commission hearing on April 15th. ANC2A has supported this project for the historic review phase. Ms. Cora stated that the changes were based on feedback from the HPRB.

Susan Cora (GWU Planning) stated that Square 102 was included in the GWU campus plan. They presented this plan before ANC2A in October 2011. The hearing at the DC Historic Preservation Review Board was in November, and GWU will present their plan on February 23 to HPRB. The Museum Project, located in Square 102, involves Woodhull, Corcoran and the University Yard. Woodhull will be renovated and will link with the new museum on the 2nd level. The museum will house the collection donated by Albert H. Small (former head of the Smithsonian) and the Textile Museum.

The HPRB did not consider opponents to the project. The site was approved for development in the 2007 campus plan.

Changes have been made to the original plan previously presented to ANC2A. The curbing will be made of limestone. There will be banners and hangers to hold banners. Banners will be flat, perpendicular or at angle to the building. 21st Street is a narrow commuter street. The building will be made of Indiana buff limestone (like Lisner Hall and the Hall of Government building across the street. The museum building will be pulled back from 21st Street and peels off. The garage will be made of limestone and will blend with the rest of the building. Woodhall will be restored. The sidewalk has been widened.

GWU is requesting a letter of approval for the historic component in front of HPRB.

Community member Barbara Kahlow suggested that ANC2A not take a positive position on this project. She stated that loading dock and bus drop-off should be moved to G Street, NW, and that 21st Street is a commuter street resulting in hazard conditions.

Commissioner Corson stated that ANC2A commissioners were not trained as architects nor able to evaluate the project on its historical value, thus resulting in evaluations based on individual

taste. He is not concerned with the design of the project. His concerns related to the zoning issues and the effect on the quality of life of the residents. The design looks better. Commissioner Coder commented that the restoration of the Woodhull House was a good thing. Chair Harmon stated that the banners were a good idea.

GWU will present more detailed plans for the building's design and operations to the ANC2A before an April 5, 2012 Zoning Commission hearing.

Chair Harmon presented a motion of providing a letter of no-objection to HPRB regarding GWU revised plan for the museum in the 700 block of 21st Street. Chair Harmon also asked that GWU provide a draft letter. Commissioner Irizarry seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. (VOTES: 4-0) (Attachment # 5)

Administration

Funding for ANC Counsel to monitor GWU Stage 2 PUD applications

Commissioner Florence Harmon raised the issue of seeking legal advice to explain procedural issues regarding GWU campus plan. She emphasized that the monies will not be used for litigation. She emphasized the benefit of having a lawyer who is experienced and educated on zoningprocedures pertaining to Second Stage PUDs and changes to the campus plan that merit review. She also stated that the ANC2A will be billed monthly. The advice will be requested by the Chair.

Commissioner Irizarry stated that it was a good idea to have someone provide review and advise on upcoming issues relate to GWU campus plan. He suggested that the work requested be specific. Commissioner Irizarry raised the issue of having a training for the Commissioners for this topic.

Commissioner Corson stated that this ANC2A has limited funds and therefore should be careful on how its monies are spent. He suggested that the monies be limited to \$2000 and for PUDs related to GWU and their changes to the campus plan. He also stated that the campus plan was now being amended and the Second Stage PUD was before the Zoning Commission.

Chair Harmon presented a motion to set aside \$2,000 for general legal advice on zoning matters, but not to include the filing of any legal challenge, pertaining to George Washington University campus plan issues. Commissioner Corson seconded the motion. The motion was voted upon and it was passed. (VOTES: 4-0)

Adoption of January 18 minutes

Chair Harmon introduced a motion to approve the minutes of the January 18, 2012 ANC2A meeting, that included changes and edits from the Commissioners. Commissioner Coder seconded the motion. The motion was voted upon and passed. (VOTES: 4-0). (Attachment # 6)

2012 Budget Discussion at the March Meeting

Chair Harmon announced that the 2012 Budget will be presented at the March meeting.

Monies for Tape recorder of meeting

Chair Harmon stated that the ANC meetings must be recorded. She introduced a motion to approve the spending of a maximum of \$150.00 for a tape recorder. Commissioner Irizarry seconded the motion. The motion was voted upon and passed unanimously. **(VOTES: 4-0)**

Changes to 2012 Meeting Calendar

Chair Harmon introduced a resolution regarding the changes to the 2012 ANC2A Commission Meeting Calendar. There is a change of location for the October 17, 2012 meeting which will be held at St. Stephen's Martyr, 25th St. and Pennsylvania Avenue. Commissioner Coder seconded the motion. The motion was voted upon and passed. (VOTES 5:0) (Attachment # 7)

Announcements from the Chair

Chair Harmon announced the next ANC2A meeting will be held on March 21, 2012 at Heart House, 24th and N Street, NW.

There being no further business, ANC2A Commission adjourned at 9:00 p.m.

Attachment # 1 Farmers' Market 2012 application

Attachment # 2 Request to DPR for completion of Francis Field improvements including adressing needs for safety lighting and signage

Attachment # 3 36th Marine Corps Marathon – October 28, 2012

Attachment # 4 DDOT public space application for 800 22nd Street (Square 55 – GWU Science & Engineering Hall) - 2 curb cuts, handicap ramps, sidewalks, curb, gutters)

Attachment # 5 Square 102 Update (Museum at 21st and G Streets)

Attachment # 6 Adoption of January 18 minutes

Attachment # 7 Changes to 2012 Meeting Calendar

ATTACHMENT #1 - Foggy Bottom Farmers Market 2012 Application

Government of the District of Columbia Foggy Bottom and West End Advisory Neighborhood Commission 2A



c/o West End Library Washington DC 20037 1101 24th St., N.W.

February 16, 2012

Ms. Laura Genello Markets and Program Manager FRESHFARM Markets P.O. Box 15691 Washington, DC 20003

Re: Foggy Bottom Farmers' Market

Dear Ms. Genello:

Thank you for attending the regular monthly meeting of ANC 2A on February 15, 2012 and for explaining to the commissioners and members of the public in attendance the planned reopening of the Foggy Bottom Farmers' Market this spring and the market's plans for the upcoming season. The commissioners are appreciative of the value that this market adds to our neighborhoods. They voted unanimously, a quorum of four of the six commissioners being present, to authorize this letter of support for your efforts.

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.

ON BEHALF OF THE COMMISSION:

Sincerely,

Florence Harmon Chair

cc: ANC 2A Commissioners



c/o West End Library

1101 24th Street NW

Washington, DC 20037

February 16, 2012

Safety Matters Project Manager Aaron Rhones District Department of Transportationn Infrastructure Project Management Administration 2000 14th Street, NW, Suite 500 Washington, DC 20003

RE: Foggy Bottom Farmers' Market

Dear Mr. Rhones:

Its duly noticed, regular monthly meeting on February 18, 2012, with 4 of the 6 commissioners present constituting a quorum, Advisory Neighborhood Commission 2A (ANC2A) voted unanimously (4-0) to support the Foggy Bottom Farmers' Market plan for the upcoming 2012 season.

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.

ON BEHALF OF THE COMMISSION:

Sincerely,

Susana Barañano Executive Director Advisory Neighborhood Commission 2A (ANC2A)

ATTACHMENT # 2 - Request to DPR for completion of Francis Field improvements including adressing safety lighting

Government of the District of Columbia Foggy Bottom and West End Advisory Neighborhood Commission 2A



c/o West End Library

1101 24th Street NW

Washington, DC 20037

February 18, 2012

Jesus Aguirre Director Department of Parks & Recreation 3149 16th Street, NW Washington, DC 20010

VIA: Email

RE: Resolution on Francis Field Renovation

Dear Mr. Aguirre:

Its duly noticed, regular monthly meeting on February 18, 2012, with 4 of the 6 commissioners present constituting a quorum, Advisory Neighborhood Commission 2A (ANC2A) voted unanimously (4-0) on the following resolution regarding the Francis Filed Renovation:

WHEREAS, Francis Field is the largest recreational facility in the West End neighborhood, and

WHEREAS, the District of Columbia has made no renovation of this field with District funds in more than 10 years, and

WHEREAS, a private developer, encouraged by a neighborhood group, Friends of Francis Field, and ANC 2A were successful in having a landscape plan for Francis Field prepared by a leading landscape architect in 2008, and

WHEREAS, the Department of Parks and Recreation held three stakeholder meetings in 2008 relating to implementation of this architectural plan, and

WHEREAS, the Department of Parks and Recreation held a public meeting on the implementation of this plan on November 11, 2008, and

Whereas, this ANC voted in favor of the implementation of this plan on December 17, 2008, and

WHEREAS, the architectural plan was presented to the U.S. Commission of Fine Arts on January 22, 2009, as a multi-phase plan, and approved by the U.S. Commission of Fine Arts on September 22, 2009, and

WHEREAS, Friends of Francis Field and ANC 2A were successful in having Charles E. Smith/Vornado, a developer, pay for and install \$350,000 worth of improvements to the field and streetscape at no cost to the public during calendar year 2010, and

WHEREAS, DPR notified ANC 2A and the office of Council Member Jack Evans, in writing, on October 2, 2009, that "The Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR) will be responsible for the implementation of the remainder of the site improvements outlined in the park master plan" but has not yet implemented any of the planned improvements, and

WHEREAS, DPR notified the group West End Dogs on October 25, 2010, that a dog park was approved for the northern section of Francis Field after a Water and Sewer Authority project is to be completed, and

WHEREAS, the Water and Sewer Authority project is now underway,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THIS ANC2A respectfully requests DPR to fulfill its written promises to implement the Francis Field master plan, and to schedule both the dog park and the Francis Field plan implementation in consultation with this ANC.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THIS ANC2A believes that the scheduling of the dog park and field improvements coterminously would result in maximum efficiency and minimal disruption to the users of the field.

Attached to this resolution are letters from DPR dated October 2, 2010, October 25, 2010, and the landscape master plan submitted by DPR and approved by the U.S. Commission of Fine Arts.

ON BEHALF OF THE COMMISSION,

Respectfully submitted,

Florence Harmon Chair

cc: Council Member Jack Evans, Ward 2 Council Member Tommy Wells, Ward 6 Chair of Committee on Parks, Recreation and Planning

ATTACHMENT # 3 - 36th Marine Corps Marathon – October 28, 2012

Government of the District of Columbia Foggy Bottom and West End Advisory Neighborhood Commission 2A

c/o West End Library 1101 24th Street NW Washington, DC 20037

February 18, 2012

Millicent D. Williams, Chair Mayor's Special Events Task Group Homeland Security and Emergency Management Agency 2720 MLK, Jr. Avenue, S.E. Washington, DC 20032

Re: 36th Annual Marine Corps Marathon – October 28, 2012

Dear Ms. Williams:

At its regular monthly meeting, duly noticed and with a quorum present, Advisory Neighborhood Commission 2A (ANC2A) heard a presentation of the plans for the 36th annual Marine Corps Marathon, to be held October 28, 2012. The Commission reviewed the planned route through its jurisdiction and found no hazard to the peace and convenience of our neighborhoods. We therefore recommend your support for this event.

Sincerely,

Susana Barañano Executive Director Advisory Neighborhood Commission 2A (ANC2A)

cc: Council Member Jack Evans, Ward 2



c/o West End Library 1101 24th Street NW

Washington, DC 20037

February 18, 2012

Isabelle Thompson Operations Coordinator Marine Corps Marathon PO Box 188 Quantico, VA 22134

Dear Ms. Thompson:

Thank you for your presentation to the members and constituents of Advisory Neighborhood Commission 2A (ANC2A) February 18th. Enclosed is the letter of support that you requested.

Please let me know if I can be of further service.

Sincerely,

Susana Barañano Executive Director Advisory Neighborhood Commission 2A (ANC2A) ATTACHMENT # 4 - DDOT public space application - 800 22nd Street (Square 55 – GWU Science & Engineering Hall) - 2 curb cuts, handicap ramps, sidewalks, curbs, gutters)

Government of the District of Columbia Foggy Bottom and West End Advisory Neighborhood Commission 2A



c/o West End Library

1101 24th St., N.W. Washington DC 20037

February 16, 2012

Katrina Harrison Coordinator, DDOT Public Space Committee District Department of Transportation 1100 4th Street S.W. / 2nd Floor Washington, DC 20024

Re: DDOT public space application for 800 22nd Street (Square 55 – GWU Science & Engineering Hall) - 2 curb cuts, handicap ramps, sidewalks, curb, gutters)

Dear Ms. Harrison:

At its regularly scheduled meeting on Wednesday, February 15, 2012, the Foggy Bottom & West End Advisory Neighborhood Commission 2A (ANC 2A), the Commission voted unanimously, a quorum of four of the six commissioners being present, to not object to this application. However, the Commission notes that the Applicant, George Washington University, represented to the Commission at this meeting that the park, located in this complex, will be open to the public twenty-four hours per day. While this park is not located on public property, this representation was important to the Commission in making their determination not to object to this application.

ON BEHALF OF THE COMMISSION:

Sincerely,

Florence Harmon Chair

cc: ANC 2A Commissioners Susi Cora, GW University

Government of the District of Columbia Foggy Bottom and West End Advisory Neighborhood Commission 2A



c/o West End Library

1101 24th St., N.W.

Washington DC 20037

February 16, 2012

Katrina Harrison Coordinator, DDOT Public Space Committee District Department of Transportation 1100 4th Street S.W. / 2nd Floor Washington, DC 20024

> Re: DDOT public space application for 800 22nd Street (Square 55 – GWU Science & Engineering Hall) - 2 curb cuts, handicap ramps, sidewalks, curb, gutters)

Dear Ms. Harrison:

At its regularly scheduled meeting on Wednesday, February 15, 2012, the Foggy Bottom & West End Advisory Neighborhood Commission 2A (ANC 2A), the Commission voted unanimously, a quorum of four of the six commissioners being present, to not object to this application. However, the Commission notes that the Applicant, George Washington University, represented to the Commission at this meeting that the park, located in this complex, will be open to the public twenty-four hours per day. While this park is not located on public property, this representation was important to the Commission in making their determination not to object to this application.

ON BEHALF OF THE COMMISSION:

Sincerely,

HerenceHuma

Florence Harmon Chair

cc:

ANC 2A Commissioners Susi Cora, GW University ATTACHMENT # 5 - - Adoption of January 18 minutes

ATTACHMENT # 6 - Changes to 2012 Meeting Calendar

Government of the District of Columbia Foggy Bottom and West End Advisory Neighborhood Commission 2A



c/o West End Library

1101 24th Street NW

Washington, DC 20037

ANC2A MEETINGS 2012

ANC 2A typically meets on the 3rd Wednesday of each month at 7pm. The meeting place moves to a different location each meeting. A notice about the meeting location and agenda is provided seven days in advance of the meeting. Posting is done on the ANC2A website, in the Foggy Bottom Current, the West End Flyer, via the Foggy Bottom & West End Yahoo ListServ, and in different neighborhood locations. The ANC2A Commission ay also call special meetings.

January 18	7-9pm	School Without Walls	2130 G Street, NW
February 15	7-9pm	St. Mary's Court	725 24 th Street, N.W.
March 21	7-9pm	Heart House	24 th and N Street, NW
April 18	7-8:30pm	West End Library	1101 24th St. N.W.
May 16	7-9pm	Heart House	24 th and N Street, N.W.
June 20	7-9 pm	St. Mary's Court	725 24 th Street, N.W.
July 18	7-9pm	St. Mary's Court	725 24 th Street, N.W.
August	NO MEETIN	G	
September 19	7-9pm	School Without Walls	2130 G Street, N.W.
October 17	7-9 pm	St. Stephen's Martyr, 25th St	. and Pennsylvania Ave. N.W.
November 14	7-8:30pm	St. Stephen's Martyr, 25th St	. and Pennsylvania Ave. N.W.
December 19	7-9pm	School Without Walls	2130 G Street, NW.